

From: Plesnik Linda [Plesnik@flarion.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2004 3:06 PM
To: Plesnik Linda; John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0331-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3032]

Hi John,

The longitude should be 79:49:54 W

Sorry about that.

Linda

-----Original Message-----

From: Plesnik Linda
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2004 3:03 PM
To: 'john.kennedy@fcc.gov'
Subject: FCC File # 0331-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3032]
Importance: High

Hi John,

Per our conversation, the following are the coordinates I have for Hot Springs, VA-

Latitude - 37:59:59 N
Longitude - 70:49:54 W

Thank you for your patience and guidance in helping to resolve this.

Linda

Linda Plesnik, Trade Show & Events Manager
OFFICE +1 908 947 7003, MOBILE +1 732 672 4010,
FAX +1 908-997-2050, www.flarion.com
Bedminster One, 135 Route 202-206 South, Bedminster, NJ 07921

=====
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact
the sender and delete all copies.
=====